
 

 
MANAGEMENT BULLETIN #611

 
 
DATE:         12/23/2025
 
TO:              Owners and Agents of IHDA Assisted and Financed Rental Properties 

CC:              IHDA Asset Management Staff

FROM:       IHDA Asset Management Department

RE:              Issuance of 2026 Compliance Connection

SUMMARY:

IHDA's Asset Management Department is pleased to announce the 2026 Compliance
Connection is now available. Please visit the Compliance Connection website to access
the web tool listing each property's annual compliance requirements.

This page will also feature links to relevant compliance forms and instructions, a video
tutorial on how to use the web tool, including its dynamic search features and how to
download information on one or more of your properties, as well as a written FAQ.

We would like to highlight a few things for clarity.
1. 2026 IHDA Compliance Connection provides what is required from you for 2026,

but you may have outstanding items from 2025 or prior that you are still required to
provide. 

2. Each Owner/Agent is still responsible for submitting delinquent or outstanding items
from 2025 or prior. 

Please check your correspondence previously received from IHDA for any outstanding
items that are either past due or delinquent for 2025 or prior.

In addition, in an effort to make compliance easier and more streamlined for Owners and
Agents, IHDA has implemented JotForm, a webform solution, as the platform for
submitting documents including the Affirmative Fair Housing Marketing Plan (AFHMP),
Consolidated Certificate of Compliance, and Rent and Utility Allowance Request Form.
Training materials and FAQs for the AFHMP can be found on IHDA's website as well as in
the webforms.

As always, if you have any questions, comments, or suggestions, please contact your
assigned Asset Manager, Compliance Analyst, or Financial Analyst. You may also submit
questions to ComplianceConnection@ihda.org.
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